
1 
 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland  
 

Mayor Raymond M. Morriss 
Councilman Seth D. Bernard 
Councilman Richard J. “Rock” Cioni 
Councilman Eugene T. Frazier 
Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 

City Administrator Jeffrey D. Rhodes 
City Solicitor Michael S. Cohen 

City Clerk Marjorie A. Woodring 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

AGENDA  

M&CC Regular Public Meeting 

City Hall Council Chambers 

 

DATE:    June 04, 2019 

 

 

CLOSED SESSION - 5:45 P.M.  

1. Convene in Open Session for the purpose of closing the meeting for an Executive Session 

pursuant to Section 3-305 (b) (1) of the General Provisions Article of the Annotated Code of 

Maryland to discuss an employee resignation 

2. Executive Session 

OPEN SESSION - 6:15 P.M. 

1. Reconvene into Open Session 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Statement of Closed Meeting 

1. Summary Statement of Executive Session 

Presentations 

1. Presentation from Western Maryland Delegate Michael McKay of the 90-Day Legislative Report  

Director's Reports 

(A) Public Works 

1. Maintenance Division monthly report for April, 2019 

(B) Police 

1. Police Department monthly report for April, 2019 

(C) Utilities - Treatment Plants 

1. Utilities Division - Treatment Plants & Central Services monthly reports for April, 2019 



2 
 

Approval of Minutes 

1. Approval of the Budget Work Session Minutes of April 16, the Work Session Minutes of May 1, 

and the Regular Session Minutes of May 7, 2019 

Unfinished Business 

(A) Ordinances 

1. Ordinance No. 3848 (2nd & 3rd Readings) - providing for the City Tax Levy for FY20 

(Real Estate 1.0595 per $100 of assessed value/Personal Property 2.648 per $100 of 

assessed value) 

2. Ordinance No. 3849 (2nd & 3rd Readings) - providing for the annual appropriation for 

the General Fund for FY20 

3. Ordinance No. 3850 (2nd & 3rd Readings) - providing for the annual appropriation for 

the Water Fund for FY20 

4. Ordinance No. 3851 (2nd & 3rd Readings) - providing for the annual appropriation for 

the Sewer Fund for FY20 

5. Ordinance No. 3852 (2nd & 3rd Readings) - providing for the annual appropriation for 

the Special Purpose Funds for FY20 

6. Ordinance No. 3853 (2nd & 3rd Readings) - to repeal and reenact, with amendments, 

Section 24-86 of the City Code to provide for a water rate increase, effective July 1, 2019 

7. Ordinance No. 3854 (2nd & 3rd Readings) - to repeal and reenact Section 21-8.1 (a) of 

the City Code to provide for new rates for refuse collection effective July 1, 2019 

8. Ordinance No. 3855 (2nd & 3rd Readings) - to repeal and reenact with amendments 

Section 17-26 and 17-27 of the City Code regarding establishment of the Planning and 

Zoning Commission to correct references to the Annotated Code, clarify the role of the 

members, provide for an alternate member, include a residency requirement, and 

incorporate statutory provisions regarding removal of members 

New Business 

(A) Orders (Consent Agenda) 

1. Order No. 26,456 - authorizing the Chief of Police to accept funds from the Allegany 

County Board of Education received through the FY19 School Safety Evaluation grant in 

the amount of $3,036.75 to provide overtime funding to be used conducting school safety 

evaluations. 

2. Order No. 26,457 - accepting the sole source purchase of a used 2009 GMC C5500 

Aerial Lift Truck from Utility Auto Sales/Utility Lifts & Equipment for an amount not to 

exceed $52,500.00 

3. Order No. 26,458 - authorizing the City Administrator to execute all FY20 Employment 

Agreements for part-time employees of the City of Cumberland 

  



3 
 

 

Letters / Petitions 

1. Letter from Lambda Car Club International requesting use of the top two levels of the George St. 

Parking Garage from June 18 through June 23, 2019, and to close a portion of Baltimore Street 

between George St. and Queen City Drive on Saturday, June 22, between the hours of 8 a.m. - 5 

p.m., to host the 2019 Lambda Car Club International Grand Invitational  

Public Comments 

All public comments are limited to 5 minutes per person 

Adjournment  

  



4 
 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 

1. Maintenance Division monthly report for April, 2019 

  













10 
 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 

1. Police Department monthly report for April, 2019 

  









14 
 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 

1. Utilities Division - Treatment Plants & Central Services monthly reports for April, 2019 

  



CITY OF CUMBERLAND
MONTHLY REPORTS

Water Filtration Plant &
John J. Difonzo

Water Reclamation Facility
Central Services - April 2019



CITY OF CUMBERLAND'S WATER TREATMENT PLANT

MONTHLY UTILITY REPORT

APRIL 2079

AVERAGE DAI LY PRODUCTION

b^$e$+\.|/
PAST 72 MONTHS

AVERAGE DAI LY PRODUCTION

e
o{{
(,
ao
\.1{

BRTEF LISTING of EVENTS

961$
PAST 72 YEARS



Wastewater Treatment Plant - April 2019

OPERATIONS:
Treated 468,421,000 gallons @ an average of 15.514 million gallons per day.
Removed 187,488 pounds of total suspended solids, 158,975 pounds of BOD,

43,357 pounds of total nitrogen, and 5,250 pounds of total phosphorous.
Processed 807,912 gallons of sludge producing 93.34 Dry tons of Class "A" bio-
solids. All Federal and State reporting requirements were in compliance. Monthly
Flow Comparison Chart is attached.

WASTEWATE R TREATM E NT PLANT

22,000,000

20,000,000

1&000,00o

16,000,000

14,000,000

12,000,000

10,000,000

8,000,000

6,ooo,ooo

4,000,000

ffi 2077

ffi 2018

20L9

lo0J(e+(!f==0rXOq,



Central Services - April 2019

o Citv Hall: Installed data cables to conference room in Co**roity Development. Replaced
lights on first floor and Community Development. Repaired toilet in Basement. Stared chiller
units A/C. Bleed air from A/C system. Repaired flag pole light on roof. Replaced LEDs that
were not working. Hung picture in rotunda top of first landing.

o Municipal Service Center: Repaired large garage door in backof shop by Flood Dept.

Repaired skylights on roof over water dept.

o Public Safetv Buildins: Made new wheel stop for Fire station #2 garage. Replaced rollers
on garage door at Fire station #2. Started chiller units A/C. Installed data cable to two office

. on third floor from second floor data room. Repaired door on 3'd floor south east side not
closing all the way. Replaced all conduit fitting on light poles in parking lot. Replaced LEDs
that were not working.

o Parks and Rec.: Tested new water line just instplled and new pressure pump at Park main
pool building.

o Traffic and Street Liehts: Reported street lights to be repaired to Potomac Edison.

Replaced all traffic control equipment at Green St. and Allegany St. intersection. Repaired

street light on Decatur St. that was falling over. Repaired and moved conduits for the
Mechanic St paving project. Replace light pole on Decatur St. that was hit by car. Cut tree

back from traffic light pole on corner of Centre St. and Queen City Dr. Replaced traffic
cabinet and traffic light pole on Centre St and Queen City Dr. that was damaged in traffic
accident.

o Load tested generators.

o Monthly Safety Meeting



19 
 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 

1. Approval of the Budget Work Session Minutes of April 16, the Work Session Minutes of May 1, 

and the Regular Session Minutes of May 7, 2019 

  



 

1 
 

 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
WORK SESSION 
City Hall Council Chambers 

57 N. Liberty Street 

Cumberland, MD 21502 

 

Tuesday, April 16, 2019 

5:00 p.m. 

 

 

PRESENT:  Raymond M. Morriss, President; Council Members: Richard J. Cioni, Eugene Frazier, 

Laurie P. Marchini 

 

ALSO PRESENT:  Jeffrey D. Rhodes, City Administrator; Ken Tressler, Comptroller; Marjorie 

Woodring, City Clerk 

 

 

Mr. Tressler went through the presentation, noting that he would not go through everything, but 

would touch on the highpoints, and advised that his goal was to get the budget passed by the end of 

May, adding that he thinks the City is in pretty good shape. 

 

I. FY2020 BUDGET HIGHLIGHTS 

      

 Unassigned Surplus - $141K 

 Assessable Base – expected to increase 1.3% 

 Health Ins. Rate increase – 11.6% 

 Trash Fund Collection Contract – increase 33%.  To break even – would need a Trash rate 

increase of 37%, including a Water rate increase of 5% 

 MPA requires General Fund assistance of $126K and DDC requires GF assistance of $48K 

 Four new positions requested 

 Previously-issued debt earmarked for paving will be exhausted in FY2020, but enough to get 

through what’s planned right now 

 Capital assets requested will require new debt issue of $2.5M 

 

Mr. Tressler went over a snapshot of the Assessable Real Estate Property tax base, noting that the 

key points are the Constant Yield rate is $1.046, and that keeping the same rate as FY19 represents a 

revenue increase of $121K. 

 

II. PERSONNEL COSTS AND STAFFING LEVELS 

 

 COLA increase of 2% for non-union members and as dictated by union contracts 

 Health insurance increase of 11.6% - no increase of deductibles or co-pays – have had 3 years 

in a row of increases 



 

2 
 

 Plan Option mix = 73 Individual; 66 Two-Party, 82 Family and 38 opt-outs 

 General Fund personnel cost comprises 68.6% of expenditure budget 

 New position requests:  two firefighters; one customer service rep (Comm. Development) – 

expense to be spread out over General/Water/Sewer; and one Code Enforcement officer 

 Staffing Levels – Full-Time & Elected – 6% below what was approved for the year due to 

retirements and other terminations 

 Staffing Levels – Part-Time & Seasonal – requests for PT Mall Enforcement (already hired) 

and PT Admin. for the Police Dept.; requests for two Seasonal in the Plant 

 

III. HEALTH INSURANCE COSTS 

 

Mr. Tressler went over the snapshot of the Health Insurance costs.  The FY20 projected health care 

increase will cost the City approximately $540K, with $367K being in the General Fund. 

 

IV. CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 

 

 Significant multi-year projects are in process or planned. 

 Still working to secure funding for design phase of Decatur Street waterline, bridges, Mill 

Race pipeline, and Baltimore Street access. 

 Making really good progress on asset management plan. 

o Asset identification and GIS mapping of water distribution sewer collection systems 

o Water filtration and wastewater treatment plant – significant capital requirements 

identified 

o In process of prioritizing and scheduling maintenance upgrades 

 

V. FY2020  CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 

 

Mr. Tressler went over the snapshot of the FY2020 Capital Expenditures, saying the City will need to 

issue $2.5M in debt from the MD CDA program to fund all the capital requests.  He added that the 

City is at about 14% of its annual expenditures of the General Fund – something we need to keep an 

eye on, but it’s good for now. 

 

VI. FY2020  CAPITAL EQUIPMENT  

 

Mr. Tressler went over some of the equipment requests: 

 

 Ladder Truck – 1.2M, maybe 1.1M, with a 12-15 month lead time 

 New chassis for “lemon” ambulance ‘box’ - $195K 

 Items highlighted in yellow were requested last year – debt already secured for those 

 “Governmental” Capital Projects highlighted in blue are included in the new CDA debt  

 “Proprietary Funds” Capital Projects highlighted in blue:  78” Pipeline – expected to receive 

funding with Bay Restoration fees (87.5%)  and debt (12.5%) 

 Optimization of Aeration System – Raquel Ketterman found grant funding available, 

submitted application and project is paid 

 



 

3 
 

 

VII. CITY –WIDE DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS  

 

 FY2020 Proprietary Fund principal amount includes $6M in debt forgiveness associated with 

the 2009 American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) 

 Total debt service ranges from 5.5 to 5.9M over the next 5 years, with more than half being 

paid out of Proprietary Funds. 

 

VIII. PROPRIETARY FUNDS BUDGET  

 

 Increases in Trash and Water (budget assumes a 5% water rate increase and a 37% trash 

pick-up increase - $4.08/month)  

 $126K from GF required to make MPA break even 

 Large sewer profit primarily due to BRF Grant from State of MD, which is utilized on CSO 

projects – cash flow expected to be $1.1M 

 Proprietary Fund Rate Increase - Trash: 

o Due to significant increase in trash pick-up costs, trash fund will lose $466K without 

a rate increase.  Cash at beginning of FY2020 expected to be $342K 

o Budget reflects a rate increase of 37.3% which is expected to be sufficient to avoid a 

loss over the next 3 years. 

o Scenarios of two consecutive increases of 20% or one increase of 28% would exhaust 

all remaining trash fund cash in 3 years 

 Proprietary Fund Rate Increase – Water: 

o Suggested last year a rate increase of 5% for FY19, 20 and 21.  FY2020 budget reflects 

the increase 

o Without the water rate increase the negative cash is $632K 

o Expect the water to begin the year with $4.6M in cash 

 

IX. GOVERNMENTAL  FUNDS BUDGET  

 

 Major (General Fund & Housing Assistance), and Non-Major  

 Housing Assistance always balances 

 TIF (Tax Incremental Financing) District - Shades Lane Dev.- two years left on payments 

 McCagh and Roberts, now also Hampton Inn – taxes generated off both 

 Deficit in TIF District this year because County also contributed  

 Over $400K worth of Police Grants in Non-Major Gov. Funds 

 

X. GENERAL FUND – FUND BALANCE  

 

 Key item to look at - Unassigned Fund Balance - $2.1M 

 As of June 30, 2018, 7.7M fund balance - $2.6M is non-spendable – pre-paid, but mostly 

injured workers deposits 

 Restricted Fund Balance – debt restricted for specific projects 



 

4 
 

 Expecting FY19 surplus to be approximately $424K; if this budget approved as is, and City 

hits that number, will be another surplus of  $141K, which will bring Unassigned Fund 

Balance, as of 6/30/20 to $2.6M 

 About $3M short of target, or less than half 

 

Mr. Tressler touched on the snapshot of the General FY2020 Revenue Budget, adding that taxes 

provide 55% of the total income of the General Fund. 

 

XI. GENERAL FY2020 EXPENDITURE BUDGET 

 

 Mayor and City Council approve expenditures at the activity level 

 Once budget is approved for 2020, would approve General Government $1,845M, not at the 

individual department level 

 Public Safety – 53% of the total expenditures 

 

XII. GENERAL FY2020 COMPARISON WITH FY2019 

 

 Adopted FY19 budget after over nine months of activity, will end up approximately $400K 

better than originally thought 

 Comparing this budget with where FY19 should end up, the difference is approximately 

$284K 

 

Mr. Tressler advised City is in best shape in a while:  City has a surplus, new positions in the budget, 

have managed expenses really well.  He added that he is expecting an increase in Personal Property 

taxes, and feels good about the estimates in the budget.  Mr. Rhodes added that this is the best 

budget the City has had at this junction in the past eight years; not where we need to be, but has 

gotten steadily better. 

 

In regards to a question about personnel, Mr. Rhodes stated that there isn’t a department in the 

organization that hasn’t taken a hit – some more than others.  Fire Department, Management ranks, 

Street Department is as small as it’s ever been, and Utility plants run really lean 24/7, 365.  He added 

that for the most part employees have responded to the challenge. 

 

XIII. DECISIONS 

 

 Tax rate – current rate or constant yield rate? (difference of $121K) 

 Consider Health Care changes?  Employees do pay a percentage of premiums, so they will 

get an increase, but employee deductibles will not increase. 

 Proceed with requested new hires? (2 firemen, 1 Code Enf., 1 CS position)  Cost of new 

positions are included in the budget.  When vacancies are not filled right away, does cause a 

favorable budget. 

 Postpone any equipment purchases?   Need a ladder truck – current is 27 years old 

 Water rate increase 5%? 



 

5 
 

 Trash rate increase 37%?  Not in favor of second scenario from Proprietary Funds Budget.  

Reminded that rates are competitive and City offers twice a week pick-up as well as 

recycling. 

 Add to debt request to cover additional paving?    Street improvement financing will be 

exhausted – have been spending at least $500K a year on street repairs.  If borrowed $1M for 

street improvements, would cost $47K in debt service, and would close on it in August.  City 

would still be running a surplus, and would show citizens that streets are a priority.  A lot of 

streets in sub-par condition, but City has made a lot of progress. 

 

COLA was discussed.  Last time employees received a COLA was last year.  Last two or three years 

has been 1% or 2%.  COLA is budgeted for non-union employees.  AFSCME chose not to come to the 

table this year, so they won’t receive anything.  Fire Department is scheduled for 1%, by contract, 

and Police Department is scheduled for 2%, by contract.  Both departments have longevity increases, 

as well. 

 

Mr. Tressler advised that regarding the budget overall, there are some relatively minor changes, if 

any.  He offered suggestions, and asked how Mayor and Council wanted to proceed with 

confirming the budget as is.  Mayor Morriss is good with how it’s proposed, and Cioni was also 

agreeable.  Frazier stated he wanted a day or so to look at it, and would get back to him.  Water and 

trash rate increases were also gone over again. 

 

There was a consensus to go with the budget as is, with the debt added, then recirculate the 

information, and have the first reading on the May 7th public meeting.  Frazier will call and confirm 

with Mr. Tressler in a day or two, with Marchini doing the same. 

 

XIII. ADJOURNMENT 

 

With nothing further, the meeting adjourned at _________p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

Marjorie A. Woodring 

City Clerk 

 

 

 

Minutes approved ___________________________ 

 

 



 

1 
 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
WORK SESSION 
City Hall Council Chambers 

57 N. Liberty Street 

Cumberland, MD 21502 

 

Wednesday, May 1, 2019 

4:30 p.m. 

 

PRESENT:  Raymond M. Morriss, President; Council Members: Seth Bernard and Laurie P. 

Marchini 

 

ALSO PRESENT:  Jeffrey D. Rhodes, City Administrator; Ken Tressler, Comptroller; Marjorie 

Woodring, City Clerk; Paul Kelly, CEDC Executive Director; Matt Miller, CEDC Economic 

Development Specialist 

 

I. CUMBERLAND GATEWAY REAL ESTATE 

      

Paul Kelly, Executive Director of the Cumberland Economic Development Corporation, gave a quick 

recap of timelines pursuant to the contract with Cumberland Gateway Real Estate, LLC regarding 

the Maryland Avenue Project area:   

 

 Closing date: November 21, 2018 

 File proposed development plan – within 6 months of closing 

 Engineering and building permits submitted – within 12 months of closing 

 Secure all government approvals – within 18 months of closing 

 Phase I – occupancy permit – within 24 months of closing 

 Each additional Phase – Completed with use and occupancy permits within 6 months 

 

Mr. Kelly advised that there is a lot of time front-loaded in the beginning with the developer 

required to do a comprehensive stormwater management plan and overall development plan, i.e., 

aesthetic design, greenscape, etc.  He stated that there have been a series of conversations and 

meetings, with the most recent being March 28, 2019 at the Engineering Department with himself, 

Bobby Smith, City Engineer and Paul DePalatis, Project Engineer; Dave Cox, Code Compliance 

Manager, and two gentlemen from the developer’s civil engineering firm, where the aspirational 

master plan was outlined.  The plan was laid out in a way that assumed they had amassed all the 

land, but in reality there are still some holdouts, and the developer is interested in negotiating with 

them.  Mr. Kelly advised that the plan would have to change in regards to which pieces of the 

puzzle couldn’t be acquired; however, the developer did report that the engineering plans were 

ahead of schedule. 

Mr. Kelly further stated that the project overall is terribly complex with different ingress and egress 

issues getting into the development, stacking issues from I-68 to the light at Maryland Avenue and 

turnoff issues.  He said the developer is very conscious of making sure the overall corridor is not 

negatively impacted, and made it clear they are looking to the City and staff for clear and concise 

direction. He added that the developer would like to have a document that spelled out and 



 

2 
 

identified any inspections, approvals and planning, and contact information for each step of the 

process, and would like names of those involved, costs along the way -  to the extent that the City is 

able -  notification of any interaction with government, and an anticipated timeline for approvals 

and inspections.  Mr. Kelly advised that he supports their request, and suggested to the Mayor and 

Council and City Administrator that the document should be produced for the developer, saying it 

would eliminate any guesswork, and let the developer know of any problems that may affect cost.   

Mayor Morriss said he liked the idea of the timeframe, and asked if there was a template that could 

be used as a guideline to get the information together quickly for them.  Mr. Kelly provided an 

example of a generic plan that was used in Frostburg, outlining approvals, permits and inspections, 

along with agency and estimated costs.  He stated that this type of form is really helpful for an 

outsider like the developer, to let them know who to contact, and he will reach out to the County to 

see if they have similar forms. 

 

II. DESTINATION BY DESIGN 

 

Mr. Kelly spoke on the work to be performed by Destination by Design, starting with conversations 

with Secretary Holt in Lanham, MD, who suggested having a connectivity plan and identifying 

gateways, routing people where the City wants them to go, and making it super easy for people to 

get into the City.  A $50K Technical Assistance grant was offered by Secretary Holt through DHCD 

to get a comprehensive connectivity plan in place.  After some research, Destination by Design was 

chosen, as the CEDC was impressed with work they had done as a subcontractor for the Allegany 

County. 

 

 Phase I. 

 Connectivity (Amtrak, Bike Trail, Sidewalks) 

 Why look at MD Avenue Study Area? (Identifies as opportunity site: close proximity 

to I68, low density residential properties to accumulate, flat topography, etc.) 

 Create an Aspirational Urban Design Plan - Consider all contexts: historic relevance, 

tourism, gateways, all other existing plans, create a GIS database, and produce high-

quality maps. 

 Develop an illustrative Master Plan, to include transportation for automobiles and 

transportation routes, future building locations and orientation, in-fill opportunities, 

and parking. 

 At end of process, recommendation would be made to Mayor and City Council as an 

Aspirational Plan to achieve in 5-10-15 years 

 

Mr. Kelly stated that in terms of the process itself, he envisions it unfolding  like the Baltimore Street 

Streetscape design – begin with a great consultant, then form a committee with representatives from 

the M&CC, Allegany County, Western MD Delegation, Arts Council, Cumberland Housing 

Alliance, larger organizations, building owners and stakeholders.   

He added that in order to maintain the integrity of the product, and make sure voices are heard, he 

will need input from the M&CC in order to direct the group and give direction to Destination by 

Design.  Mr. Kelly said in regards to the RKG plan, the area is going to be predominately 

commercial vs. residential, with the goal to have additional or new residential dwellings, for a 

work/live environment. 



 

3 
 

 

Mayor Morriss advised that from what he has heard, and from seeing the RKG report,  (commercial, 

mixed-use, residential, office), the City needs to be realistic and see what is the best use of the 

corridor and gateway, and openly understand that it’s a long-term aspirational goal that can be 

modified at certain times as necessary. 

 

Councilwoman Marchini asked if there had been any work towards contracts in the larger area of 

the development.  Mr. Kelly advised that there has been lots of speculation, but nothing concrete to 

his knowledge.  He added that if anyone has any concerns after the meeting today, to give the CEDC 

a call, or email them, as this is a living, breathing process first and foremost. 

 

Mr. Kelly stated that they would like to have at least two from the M&CC on the committee to give 

continued input.  He also wanted to emphasize that nobody is suggesting using the power of 

eminent domain to acquire large areas of property, and the idea is to try to find the easiest way to 

develop the area, to attack the blight that’s there and perhaps improve the properties.  He added 

that there are roughly eight owners holding out, but there are several more properties, one owner is 

deceased with the property in estate, and negotiations are ongoing with some. 

 

Mr. Kelly advised that he and Matt Miller had met with Wendy Peters, special secretary from Smart 

Growth, and asked for her support, as well as the support from the Department of Planning.  They 

will also be meeting with Secretary Holt later in May to outline all that’s in the works, and this 

particular plan, and to let them know demolition money will be asked for.   

 

There was a discussion on blight removal in the development area, and if projects that were in the 

works before this development plan were going to be put on hold, such as one in the 600 block of 

Maryland Avenue now.  Mr. Rhodes said the City has acquired a number of blighted properties in 

the area, and inquired if the idea is to just let them set and keep sending someone to board them up, 

saying the City’s focus has always been on single – site blight removal.  Mr. Rhodes provided 

background on the Housing Authority (Alliance) and the City’s work with Steve Kesner who is 

involved with some of the blighted properties in that area.  Mayor Morriss offered that the City 

doesn’t need to make any decisions yet on the 600 block of Maryland Avenue at this time.  Mr. Kelly 

advised that the committee is all for taking down as much blight as they can in that area.  

Councilwoman Marchini asked if the properties acquired by the City on Maryland Avenue were for 

a plan, or just for blight removal.  It was mentioned that the enhancement funding for the 

demolition stated that some type of plan had to be in place, and when the funding is forthcoming, 

they will move right into the demolition.  The Mayor suggested talking with the County to see if 

they were ok with the demolition even though the plan was not completely solid yet.  He stated that 

the main discussion is about which funding is used for specific parts of the blight removal, and 

about certain things the County could pay for, leaving State funding for the actual demolition, in an 

effort to maximize what funding the City does acquire. 

 

There was discussion on having more meetings and talking on a regular basis, as well as going 

forward having Mr. Rhodes and Ms. Woodring being an integral part of what’s going on.  Mr. 

Rhodes mentioned that they used to have staff meetings regularly, and Ms. Marchini asked could 

they be started up again.  Mr. Rhodes said they could look into it.   



 

4 
 

 

Mr. Kelly stated that the issue of what to do with the 600 Block of Maryland Avenue and the 

community enhancement money has been a discussion of the CEDC’s for at least nine months, and 

there was never an answer out of the staff meetings.  He said he prefers the Work Sessions where the 

Mayor and Council can direct the CEDC, and then they can act accordingly.  Mayor Morriss said 

Work Sessions will be continued going forward. 

 

III. COMPREHENSIVE HOUSING ANALYSIS 

 

Mr. Kelly advised that the CEDC has applied to the DHCD for another technical assistance grant of 

$50K, and have spoken again with Special Secretary Peters and Bill Atkinson of ARC, who are 

anticipating the CEDC’s application of another $50K grant.  Mr. Kelly said the CEDC has also 

coordinated  with Lee Borror, Community Development Specialist, with her requirements with 

CDBG components, which includes a housing analysis, and so they can kill two birds with one stone 

by gathering the data she needs through their housing analysis. 

 

 Goal of Housing Analysis: 

 To gain a very analytical or scientific understanding of what we have in the City  

 Types of housing, conditions, age 

 Know some information, but need to fill in the picture 

 Eventually come out of analysis with clear ideas about short and long-term needs 

 Things to address right away: utilization of Memorial Hospital site, Destination by 

Design area, downtown Baltimore Street, etc. 

 Have consultant advise what to do on a much longer plan; housing for Millennials, 

unassisted senior living, etc. 

 

Mr. Kelly discussed problems with people finding adequate housing in Cumberland, saying that’s 

where a consultant can come in and assist.  He added that he will send out to Mayor and Council the 

scope of work that the CEDC has mocked up for the study, saying it was pretty comprehensive and 

was vetted by the CEDC, Lee Borror and the CDBG, Allegany County, and the Department of 

Planning.  He quickly reviewed the scope of the study.  He added that they are looking to take the 

recommendations that they get and dovetail them with the Baltimore Street and Maryland Avenue 

areas to have one comprehensive plan. 

 

III. MEDIA 

 

Greg Larry, Cumberland Times-News, stated that regarding the Cumberland Gateway parcel he 

remembered seeing Ed Scott’s map of it with a hotel and quadrants laid out, and asked if the he 

given any indication, since no additional signings of properties has happened, with the Master Plan 

due at the end of 6 months, that one of the quadrants that could start yet.  Mr. Kelly advised that he 

could not confirm or deny whether they have acquired any additional properties, but knows they 

have been rigorously negotiating.  He is optimistic that there have been more properties that have 

been closed on.   

 



 

5 
 

Mr. Kelly added that when it comes to the Master Plan itself, he advised that it had been changed a 

bit from what was presented to the Mayor and Council, but not in a material way, and would have 

to be tweaked for any remaining homeowners.  He advised that the first stage would be the low-

hanging fruit, which is the corner adjacent from Chick-fil-A, but can’t speak on which particular 

entity would be there. 

 

Mr. Larry asked if Destination by Design was going to focus on the Maryland Avenue corridor or 

the Memorial Hospital site.  Mr. Kelly stated that as part of their contract, they could be involved in 

a Phase II, which would be to go from a 3,000 foot view and look to the Memorial Hospital site and 

the Roses Plaza area to make a recommendation on how best to proceed.  This would be after 

housing was completed. 

 

Mr. Larry wanted to confirm that Community Enhancement was a County program, which Mr. 

Kelly confirmed, saying it can be used for what they see fit, but is used predominantly for blight 

removal.  Mr. Rhodes advised that the history of the Community Enhancement program was that 

the City had encouraged the County to participate in the Maryland Avenue project, and it became a 

spin-off of that, to help address the blight in the County. 

 

Mr. Larry asked if the housing study would be bid out, or did the CEDC have somebody lined up.  

Mr. Kelly replied they had nobody in mind right now, but have vetted a number of folks at the State 

level, and used their relationships with them to make recommendations. 

 

Mr. Rhodes asked if Mr. Kelly knew of any needs or requirements that Ms. Borror has with CDBG to 

please let him know.  He also asked if the housing study was going to be bid out.  Mr. Kelly replied 

it would depend on funds, but may dictate that they have to, and would also see if a Sole Source 

would make sense with Thomas P. Miller, because they are doing a much broader look for the 

County. 

 

The Mayor and Council agreed to continue joint meetings. 

 

IV. ADJOURNMENT 

 

With nothing further, the meeting adjourned at 6:45 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

Marjorie A. Woodring 

City Clerk 

 

 

 

 

Minutes approved ___________________________ 



 

6 
 

 

 















37 
 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 

1. Ordinance No. 3848 (2nd & 3rd Readings) - providing for the City Tax Levy for FY20 

(Real Estate 1.0595 per $100 of assessed value/Personal Property 2.648 per $100 of 

assessed value) 

  







40 
 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 

2. Ordinance No. 3849 (2nd & 3rd Readings) - providing for the annual appropriation for 

the General Fund for FY20 

  





42 
 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 

3. Ordinance No. 3850 (2nd & 3rd Readings) - providing for the annual appropriation for 

the Water Fund for FY20 

  





44 
 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 

4. Ordinance No. 3851 (2nd & 3rd Readings) - providing for the annual appropriation for 

the Sewer Fund for FY20 

  





46 
 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 

5. Ordinance No. 3852 (2nd & 3rd Readings) - providing for the annual appropriation for 

the Special Purpose Funds for FY20 

  





48 
 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 

6. Ordinance No. 3853 (2nd & 3rd Readings) - to repeal and reenact, with amendments, 

Section 24-86 of the City Code to provide for a water rate increase, effective July 1, 2019 

  













54 
 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 

7. Ordinance No. 3854 (2nd & 3rd Readings) - to repeal and reenact Section 21-8.1 (a) of 

the City Code to provide for new rates for refuse collection effective July 1, 2019 

  















61 
 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 

8. Ordinance No. 3855 (2nd & 3rd Readings) - to repeal and reenact with amendments 

Section 17-26 and 17-27 of the City Code regarding establishment of the Planning and 

Zoning Commission to correct references to the Annotated Code, clarify the role of the 

members, provide for an alternate member, include a residency requirement, and 

incorporate statutory provisions regarding removal of members 

  













67 
 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 

1. Order 26,456 - authorizing the Chief of Police to accept funds from the Allegany County 

Board of Education received through the FY19 School Safety Evaluation grant in the 

amount of $3,036.75 to provide overtime funding to be used conducting school safety 

evaluations. 

  



Council Agenda Summary  
Meeting Date: June 4, 2019 

Agenda Item Number: FY19 School Safety Evaluation Grant 

Key Staff Contact: Lt. Andrew Tichnell 

 

Item Title: 

Authorize the Chief of Police to accept funds from the Allegany County Board of Education received 

through the FY19 School Safety Evaluation grant in the amount of $3,036.75 to provide overtime funding 

to be used conducting school safety evaluations. 

 

Summary: 

The Police Chief recommends acceptance of these funds from the Allegany County Board of Education 

received through the FY19 School Safety Evaluation grant in the amount of $3,036.75 to provide 

overtime funding to be used conducting school safety evaluations. 

  

 

Issues and Considerations: 

 

Fiscal Impact: 

Is this item budgeted?  □ Yes   □  No 

Budget:  

Value of award: $3,036.75 

If item is not budgeted, does the budget need to be appropriated?   □  Yes    □  No 

Is there grant funding being used?  □  Yes    □  No   

If grant funding is being used, does it require a City match?  □  Yes    □  No   

Match provisions:  

Is this a sole source purchase?  □  Yes    □  No    (If so, attach department recommendation and approval 

from City Administrator.) 

 



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,456                    DATE:       June 4, 2019_ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the Chief of Police be and is hereby authorized to accept funds from the 

Allegany County Board of Education received through the FY19 Safe Schools Fund grant 

made available through the Subcabinet of the Maryland Center for School Safety (MCSS), in 

the amount of Three Thousand, Thirty-six Dollars and Seventy-five Cents ($3,036.75) for the 

award period 7/1/2018 – 6/30/2019, to provide overtime funding to be used for conducting 

school safety evaluations.   

 

 

 

     ____________________________________ 
      Mayor Raymond M. Morriss 

 

 

 
 

 

















77 
 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 

2. Order accepting the sole source purchase of a used 2009 GMC C5500 Aerial Lift Truck 

from Utility Auto Sales/Utility Lifts & Equipment for an amount not to exceed 

$52,500.00 

  



Council Agenda Summary  
Meeting Date: June 4, 2019 

Agenda Item Number:   

Key Staff Contact:  Brian Broadwater 

 

Item Title: 

Order Accepting Sole Source Purchase of Used 2009 GMC C5500 Aerial Lift Truck from Utility Auto 

Sales/Utility Lifts & Equipment LLC, 97 Penn Bern Road, Bernville, PA 19506 for an amount not to 

exceed $52,500.00 

 

Summary: 

Requesting an order to accept the sole source purchase of a used 2009 GMC C5500 Aerial Lift Truck 

from Utility Auto Sales/Utility Lifts & Equipment LLC for an amount not to exceed $52,500.00, in 

accordance with Section 2-171 (c) (v) of the City Code. 

Issues and Considerations: 

The cost of the truck is $50,000.00, and the cost to sandblast and apply black bed liner to the bed is 

$2,500.00.   

Fiscal Impact: 

Is this item budgeted?     Yes (001.068.64000) 

Budget:   

Value of award: $52,500.00 

If item is not budgeted, does the budget need to be appropriated?   □  Yes    □  No 

Is there grant funding being used?    No   

If grant funding is being used, does it require a City match?  □  Yes    □  No   

Match 

provisions: 

  

Is this a sole source purchase?    Yes         (If so, attach department recommendation and approval from 

City Administrator.) 

  



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,457                     DATE:    ___ May 21, 2019___  
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the sole source proposal from Utility Auto Sales / Utility Lifts & Equipment, 

LLC, 97 Penn Bern Road, Bernville, PA 19506, to provide a Used 2009 GMC C5500 Aerial Lift 

Truck for an amount not to exceed Fifty-Two Thousand, Five Hundred Dollars ($52,500.00) 

be and is hereby accepted; and 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that this sole source purchase be and is hereby 

authorized pursuant to Section 2-171 (c) (v) of the City Code. 

 

 

 

      __________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

Budgeted purchase 











84 
 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 

3. Order authorizing the City Administrator to execute all FY20 Employment Agreements 

for part-time employees of the City of Cumberland 

  



Council Agenda Summary  
Meeting Date: June 4, 2019 

Agenda Item Number: Enter Text Here 

Key Staff Contact: Jeff Rhodes, City Administrator 

 

Item Title: 

Order authorizing the City Administrator to execute all FY20 Employment Agreements for part-time 

employees of the City of Cumberland 

 

Summary: 

This Order authorized the City Administrator to execute all part-time employment agreements that will be 

effective through June 30, 2021.  Each agreement has the option to be extended upon the written approve 

of both parties for an additional term of two (2) months upon the same terms and conditions set forth in 

the original agreement. 

 

Issues and Considerations: 

Enter Text Here 

Fiscal Impact: 

Is this item budgeted?  □ Yes   □  No 

Budget: Enter Text Here 

Value of award: Enter Text Here 

If item is not budgeted, does the budget need to be appropriated?   □  Yes    □  No 

Is there grant funding being used?  □  Yes    □  No   

If grant funding is being used, does it require a City match?  □  Yes    □  No   

Match provisions: Enter Text Here 

Is this a sole source purchase?  □  Yes    □  No    (If so, attach department recommendation and approval 

from City Administrator.) 

  



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.   26,458                     DATE:    ___ June 4, 2019___  
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the City Administrator be and is hereby authorized to execute all FY20 

Employment Agreements for part-time employees of the City of Cumberland. 

 

 

 

 

      __________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 



87 
 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 

1. Letter from Lambda Car Club International requesting use of the top two levels of the George St. 

Parking Garage from June 18 through June 23, 2019, and to close a portion of Baltimore Street 

between George St. and Queen City Drive on Saturday, June 22, between the hours of 8 a.m. - 5 

p.m., to host the 2019 Lambda Car Club International Grand Invitational  

  




	Top
	1. Closed Session
	2. Executive Session
	1. Reconvene Open
	1. Statement
	1. Presentation - McKay
	1. Report - Maint. Div. Monthly Report - April 2019
	Maint. Div. Monthly Rep - April.pdf

	1. Report - Police Dept. Monthly Report - April 2019
	Police Dept Monthly Report April.pdf

	1. Report - Utilities Div. Treatment Plants & Central Services Monthly Reports - April 2019
	Utilities - Plants &amp; C Services - April 2019.pdf

	1. Work Session Minutes-4-16-19; 5-1-19; Regular Session Minutes 5-7-19
	Budget Worksession Mins 04-16-19.docx
	Work Session Mins 05-01-19.docx
	RegSessMins 5-7-19.pdf

	1. Ordinance No. 3848 Tax Levy FY20
	Ordinance 3848.pdf

	2. Ordinance No. 3849 - General Fund FY20
	Ordinance 3849.pdf

	3. Ordinance No. 3850 - Water Fund FY20
	Ordinance 3850.pdf

	4. Ordinance No. 3851 - Sewer Fund FY20
	Ordinance 3851.pdf

	5. Ordinance No. 3852 - Special Purpose Funds FY20
	Ordinance 3852.pdf

	6. Ordinance No. 3853 - Water Rate Increase
	Ordinance 3853.pdf

	7. Ordinance No. 3854 - New Refuse Rates
	Ordinance 3854.pdf

	8. Ordinance No. 3855 - Planning & Zoning Commission
	Ordinance 3855.pdf

	1. Order - FY19 School Safety Evaluation Grant
	FY19 School Safety Evaluation Grant Template.docx
	2019-06-04 Safe Schools Fund Grant-FY2019.docx
	FY19 School Safety Evaluation Grant.pdf
	FY School Safety Evaluation Grant Budget.pdf

	2. Order Accepting Sole Source Purchase of Used 2009 GMC C5500 Aerial Lift Truck from Utility Auto Sales/Utility Lifts & Equipment LLC, 97 Penn Bern Road, Bernville, PA for an amount not to exceed $52,500.00
	Agenda Summary Template - 2009 GMC C5500.docx
	2019-06-04 Sole source aerial truck lift.docx
	Invoice from Utility Auto Sales.pdf
	Dept Recommendation Letter.pdf
	Approval Emails for 2009 GMC C5500.pdf

	3. Order - FY20 Part Time Agreements
	Order - Part time employment agreements Fy20.docx
	2019-06-04 Part Time Employment Agreements.docx

	1. Letter - Lambda
	Tri-Valley Region, Lambda Car Show Letter.pdf

	Bottom

